
Memo

Poulsbo-North Kitsap Rotary
Club

Poulsbo – North Kitsap Rotary Club
Rotary International Foundation Sustaining Member

Continuing Program

To: Poulsbo – North Kitsap Rotary Club Treasurer

From: ________________________________________

Date: _______________

SUBJECT: Billing for Paul Harris Sustaining Membership

Please add $ ________ to my bill each quarterly billing for a total

annual contribution of $ _________. This amount is to be added to

my Rotary International Foundation Sustaining Member account. If

the billing periodicity is altered, I agree that the Treasurer may add a

prorated amount of my annual contribution for that billing cycle. I

understand that I can discontinue this automatic contribution at any

time.

________________________________________
(Signature)

Notes:
 Pledging $100/yr (on a continuing basis) qualifies as a Foundation Sustaining

Member (which is our club’s goal for every member).
 When a cumulative gift to Rotary Foundation reaches $1,000, the donor

receives the Paul Harris Award.
 Any Rotarian who contributes $1,000 in a given year becomes a member of the

Paul Harris Society (separate lapel pin) for the year following the contribution.
 At each $1,000 increment of cumulative giving, a multiple Paul Harris Award is

given or the points ($1 equals 1 point) can be used towards a Paul Harris Award
for some other deserving individual.

 Poulsbo – North Kitsap Rotary Club will contribute 100 points (from points
awarded for contributions from the Club to the RI Foundation) towards the first
$100 that a new contributor donates.


